

# Wekiva High School **Band**

## Band Booster Board Meeting March 28, 2017

Board Members (2016/2017)	Present	Chairperson(s) in Attendance	Present
Kyle Ferland, Band Director	√	Carol/Dennis Cann, Concessions	
Debbie Eubanks, President	√		
Sue Henesey, 1st VP	√	<b>Others in Attendance</b>	
Open Position, 2nd VP		Merry Jo Moran - Guest	√
Laura Thomas, Treasurer	√		
Jeff Milligan, Correspondence Secretary	√		
Carolyn Anderson, Recording Secretary	√		

**Discussion:**

The meeting was called to order at 5:55 p.m.

**Band Director:**

Mr. Ferland provided a brief summary of the State Solo and Ensemble results. The Color Guard and Drum Corp both received superior marks.

The Apopka Arts and Jazz Festival will take place Saturday, April 1, 2017. The trailer will be loaded Friday night and David Eubanks will pull it to the festival Saturday morning. Volunteers will be needed to unload the trailer that morning and reload that afternoon.

Nominations for the 2017/18 Band Board will be emailed to parents using a Google form. Nominations will be open through April 28. The Board will vote on new members during the May meeting. Installation of new members takes place in June.

Spring Concert will take place Wednesday and Thursday, May 3 and 4. The concert will cover two nights this year to prevent an overly long program. Color Guard and Percussion will perform in the gym on Wednesday, May 3. Concert Band, Wind Ensemble, and Jazz Band will perform on Thursday, the 4<sup>th</sup>. Senior Night will take place on the 4<sup>th</sup>. Senior shadowboxes will be distributed at that time.

Graduation will be Tuesday, May 16, at the UCF Arena. Students will leave the school at 11:30. Six chaperones will be needed for the event.

Ice Breaker will be divided into 2 evenings this year. It will take place Thursday and Friday evening, June 1 and 2 from 6:00 to 9:00 p.m.

Band Camp takes place July 24-27 and July 31-August 5. The price for daily lunches will be raised from \$5 to \$7 this year.

### **Concessions:**

No discussion.

### **Uniforms/Equipment:**

No discussion.

### **Treasurer:**

Laura Thomas shared that a list of seniors who still owe assessment fees will be sent to parents. The 3rd installment is currently due. Jeff Milligan will send a Charms email reminder.

### **Fundraisers:**

Sue Henesey shared that she will discuss fundraising with the parents at Ice Breaker. The popcorn fundraiser will arrive Wednesday, April 12 and will be the last one for the year.

### **Correspondence:**

No discussion.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:15 p.m. The next Board meeting will be held Monday, April 24, 2017 at 5:45 p.m.

---